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When Gien Willis was completed in 1815, it was a Tovely brick

house with four Targe rooms and a wide hall on the first floor
and three large rooms on the second floor. Native hard woods,
oak and yellow poplar were used for the beams of the house and
the brick were made on the place. The floors were made of white

out the house. The w1demcenter hall has & beautiful carved arch
way in the center and back of the arch, a graceful staircase
rises to the second floor. The house faced the river and had
white columns which rose to the tep of the house. There were
numerous out=buildings that were-a necessary part.-of- the houses
in this era, i.e., smoke houses, ice houses, spring houses, etc.

When Henry Harrison Murray remodeled: the house, the roof was
lifted to make it a three-story house, four rooms and wide halls
on both the first and second floors. The third floor which also
had four rooms, one of which was very large, was being remodeled
into a ball room, but was never completed due to the death of
the young girl in the family for whom it was being done. At
this time, the house was made to face a tree-Tlined driveway
1ead1ng to the Leestown Pike. Sometime later, an eight-room
wing. was added to the side of the house where there had formerly
been a detached kitchen. There was also a room in the basement
that was used as a kitchen. This room had an enormous fire-
p]ace at one end

The 1815 v1ntage of G]en WiTlis remains largely in the first
floori. : The: floor phan is as it was .originally built. The whitg
ash f]oors, the carved arch dividing the hall, the mantel in ong
of the rooms: iand one .outside door all date from 1815. There 1is
a large fan window, presently stored in the attic, that was oriH
ginally over the double front doors when the house faced the
river. There is also a smaller fan window that was either over
a single door of the 1815 house or perhaps was used as a gable
window. The house as described in paragraph one above, is a’
description of the house as it was originally built.

ash boards. There is finely carved woodwork and mantels through-{- -
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STAT EMENT OF SIGN! FICANCE
'"Located oh the 1é&ft hand*side of Leestown Pike, Just north of
Frankfort, is Glen Willis, one of the three remaining building
of Leestown. This old br1ck C house has its beginning in the
‘earliest Kentucky history.: Leestown was founded by George
Rogers Clark, Hancock Lee, Willis Lee and others when they
were doing a survey for the Ohio Company in_1775. The two
Lee Brothers are of the same Lee family &f Virginia as Robert
E. Lee. Leestown appears on the first map of Kentucky by John
Filson in 1784, Frankfort does not appear on this map because
it had not been founded. Leestown was the first settlement in
Franklin County and the oldest in the State “north of the Ken-
tucky Rivér. Willis Lee was killed there in 1776 in an Indian
attack. Hancock Lee gave his nephew, Willis Atwell Lee, Jr.
an acre of land there and in 1793 Willis Lee, Jr. built a
double two-story log house and ca]]ed it Glen Willis. In 1815
he built a story and a half brick house on this same site and
called it Glen Willis also. Willis Lee, Jr., died in 1824
and in 1832 his family sold Glen Willis to. Humphrey Marshall,
a soldier of the Revolution, Kentucky Legislatur, U.S. Senaton
and he wrote one of the first histories of Kentucky. (As a
de]egate to the Danville Convention, he fought General Wilkins
in this pTlan to separate Kentucky from the Union and make her
a part of Spain. He also fought a duel with Henry C]ay in
1809 over their political differences. Marshall died in 1841
and shortly thereafter Glen Willis was sold to Henry Harrison
Murray,; a prominent Frankfort merchant and contractor. Murray
remode]ed the house to its present proport1ons :
Mary Willis WOodson, a granddaughter of Willis Lee was born
at Glen Willis in 1819 and lived there fifteen years. In her
letters (preserved at the Kentucky Historical Society) she
gives a vivid description of 1ife at Glen Willis. She even
describes the wallpaper which had jungle scenes that captured

Glen Willis became the property of Games A. Murray on the deat
of his father, Henry Harrison Murray, and is still owned by
the heirs of James A. Murray.

(SEE CONTINUATION SHEET)

the imagination of the children of the house and their friends,
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Jillson's,Early Erankfort & Franklin County

Coleman's, Historic Kentucky
The Register, Kentucky Historical Society, July, 1963.

Numerous articles in Louisville, Frankfort, & Lexington papers.
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#8 STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Substantiation of Areas of Significance is as follows:

MILITARY - Glen Willis is built on the site of the Leestown Fort
which was the oldest Fort in Kentucky north of the Kentucky River
and sacond only to Fort Harrod in age in the entire State. The
Fort at Leestown was destroyed under Indian attack in 1776 and
Willis Lee was also killed during this attack. The settlers who
survived fled to Fort Harrod.

POLITICAL - Glen Willis was the home of Humphrey Marshall, .who
bought the house from the original owners in 1832, and was his
home till his death in 1841. There is a record that he requested
to be buried at Glen Willis because of his love for the old place
So much has been written about the importance and the influential
part that Humphrey Marshall played in early Kentucky history
(Collin's History of Kentucky and may other histories) that it
would be redundant and nearly impossible to include in such a
short space, his part in the political 1ife of early Kentucky.
Some of his personal achievements are listed above.

COMMERCE - Henry Harrison Murray who purchased the house from
Humphrey Marshall has been referred to as Kentucky's "Merchant
Prince." His ships came from the Port of New Orleans up the
Mississippi, Ohio and Kentucky Rivers to his docks in Frankfort
carrying spices from the Orient, laces and linens from Ireland,
France and Belgium and other imports. Glen Willis was operated
as a plantation, and ferries were operated to transport goods
across the Kentucky River.
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